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‘Rahat Fahim Manwar

From: sultan <sultan@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 12:36 PM

To: manwar@cross-world.com

Cc: 'Aziz Sir'; ‘asish’; moshiur@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Regarding electrical system in Vintage Denims Ltd( ABA) project.

Importance: High

Note that this job must be completed within 7 days

BR

Sultan Sakauat Sarkar |[CROSS WORLD LTD| Manager , Managed service divisio
Gulshan-2 , Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | mob: 01

| Email sultan@cross-world.com | www.cross-world.com

From: sultan [mailto:su!tan@cross-worid.com]

sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 12:36 PM

To: 'manwar@cross—worid.com'

Cc: 'Aziz Sir'; 'asish’; 'moshiur@cross-world.com'

Subject: FW: Regarding electrical system in Vintage Denims
Importance: High

Dear Manwar,

please raise requisition and install 02 Nos energy meter at VDL Maowna Project. Bill will be proceed as per unit

of the Energy Meter previous work order.

BR

Ltd( ABA) project.

-

n | House NE(O)06 , Road 92,
755514792 | f: +880 2 881 6205
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Sultan Sakauat Sarkar |[CROSS WORLD LTD| Manager , Managed service division | House NE(0)06 , Road 92,.
Gulshan-2 , Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | mob: 01755514792 | f: +880 2 881 6205
| Email sultan@cross-world.com | + www.cross-world.com

From: Kawsar [mailto:kawsar@abagroupbd.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 6:43 PM

To: asish@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com

Cc: 'ED-VDL'; palash.elec@vintagedenimbd.cnm; 'Sardar Hasibur Rahman’; nevil@abagroupbd.com
Subject: FW: Regarding electrical system in Vintage Denims Ltd( ABA) project.

Dear Mr. Asish & Mr. Sultan

We want to install another two energy meter in 02 nos LT panel.
As we have already approved rate so pls install it and submit the bill. we will make payment.

And still we are waiting for see the day light harvesting system arc funciie® and packing system AC panel energy
meter installed. N0
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Ref:

CWPL/VDL(ABA)/BBT/2016/001

Dated: 8/11/2016

The Managing Director
VDSL(ABA Group)
Mouna, Sreepur, Gazipur..

COMMERCIAL OFFER

Sub : Offer for supply and Installation of Energy Meter.

Unit price

SL# Descriptions Qty. | Unit Total price
FOREIGN CURRENCY PORTION in Tk in Tk
.01) |Energy Meter ( PM 1200) 29 18Pcs
Schneider |
-02) [cT@oo/5A) (G fe oa) 2 |pe&s
Rise Sun : gt
03) |Wiring Cable 100 | Feet
Ix1.5 rm BYA Red/Black
04) | Cable Lugs 50 | Pcs
1.5 rm I lugs with color tube 55,160.00
R/Y/B/B
05) | Cable Lugs 50 | Pcs|
1.5 rm 0 lugs 8mm dia hole with color tube
R/Y/B/B
06) | Cable Lugs 50 | Pcs
1.5 rm U lugs 8mm dia hole with color tube
R/Y/B/B
07) |Fuse ( 5A Ceramic with Casing) 1 | Pcs
08) |Installation Charge with Wiring 1 |Job 24840 24,840.00
Total Amount in Tk= 80,000.00
N.B: The above Price Excluded VAT and Tax.
Terms & Conditions: A fg.
L ¢ \\\\\
01) Validity  : Our offer will remain valid for a period of 10 days from the date of this offer. %
02) Delivery Time :15-20 Days
03) Payment : 100% after delivery.
04) Warrantee: One Year from Delivery

Thanking you.

Yours very truly,
Cross World Power Ltd.

Sr. EngineeT, Sales
Cell: 01777719792

House 06, Road 92, Gulshan, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh

Tel: (8802) 8811858, 8816528, 9891442 | Fax: (8802) 8816205 | E-mail: info@cross-world.com

Md. Moshiur Rahman
AGM, Sales
M: 01755514703



